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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:34 PM
To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA); 

Adam Colopy; Mary Lowery; Shara Fortier; Tina Lee
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)
Subject: DE007 -01 Oil Water Separator 
Attachments: 2022 Cleaning and Inspection Report.pdf

Ken , Tom , Team ,  
Per our conversation , AEG Environmental serviced the wrong OWS tank at DE007 . The tank at Building #1 OMS shop was 
pumped out and inspected , see attached report . This will replace the OWS tank service at DE007-04 new site since the building 
is still un-occupied . 
 
 
Tina ,please upload report to WO# 16748 . and PDF this email also  

DE007-04 16748 OY4-
238 

PMSA-
OY4-238 

  1-pc OWS  550-Gal Exterior----NEED INSPECTED BY AEG  

 
 
 
Note : CSS Ticket needed – DE007 -01 Several of the bolts holding the covers on the OWS had to be broken to 
remove the lid and should be replaced 
 
 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 


